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Greetings Mayor and Council,

On Friday, Mayor and Council received a memo regarding the upcoming release of the shortlist of qualified
candidate teams for the Broadway Subway Request for Proposal (RFP) for the design, construction and financing
of the Broadway Subway.

The RFP has now been released and the shortlist of three qualified candidates has been identified.

The attached memo provides a breakdown of the details on each team selected to participate in the RFP.

Please contact Jerry Dobrovolny if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Paul

Paul Mochrie | Deputy City Manager
Office of the City Manager | City of Vancouver
paul.mochrie@vancouver.ca

604.873.7666
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MEMORANDUM June 25, 2019

TO: Mayor and Council

CC: Sadhu Johnston, City Manager

Paul Mochrie, Deputy City Manager

Lynda Graves, Administration Services Manager, City Manager’s Office
Rena Kendall-Craden, Civic Engagement and Communications Director
Katrina Leckovic, City Clerk

Neil Monckton, Chief of Staff, Mayor’s Office

Alvin Singh, Communications Director, Mayor’s Office

Anita Zaenker, Chief of Staff, Mayor’s Office

Cheryl Nelms, Deputy General Manager, Engineering Services

Lon LaClaire, Director, Transportation

Steve Brown, Manager, Rapid Transit Office

FROM: Jerry Dobrovolny
General Manager, Engineering Services

SUBJECT: Information on RFP Release for Broadway Subway

On Friday, Mayor and Council received a memo regarding the upcoming release of the shortlist
of qualified candidate teams for the Broadway Subway Request for Proposal Process (RFP) for
the design, construction and financing of the Broadway Subway. The RFP has now been
released and the shortlist of three qualified candidates has been identified. Full details on the
RFP can be found on the Province’s Broadway Subway Project webpage:
https://news.gov.bc.cal/releases/2019TRANO112-001321.

For your awareness, here is a breakdown of the details on each team:

¢ Acciona-Ghella Joint Venture
o Acciona Infrastructure Canada Inc.
Ghella Canada Inc.
IBI Professional Services (Canada) Inc.
DIALOG BC Architecture Engineering Interior Design Planning Inc.
Mott MacDonald Canada Ltd.
Ingenieria Especializada de Obra Civil e Industrial, S.A.
Parsons Inc.
Corporacion Acciona Infraestructuras, S.L.
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e Broadway Connect
o Dragados Canada, Inc.

o Aecon Infrastructure Management Inc.

o ACS Infrastructure Canada, Inc.

o Aecon Concessions, a division of Aecon Construction Group Inc.
o Dragados, S.A.

o Aecon Group Inc.

o Hatch Ltd.

o WSP Canada Inc.

o Dr. G. Sauer & Partners

o VIA Architecture

o Wood Environment & Infrastructure Solutions, a Division of Wood Canada Ltd.
o SENER

o West 9th Partners
o SNC-Lavalin Capital Inc.
SNC-Lavalin Constructors Pacific, Inc.
SNC-Lavalin Inc.
SNC-Lavalin Group Inc.

O O O

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me directly at
jerry.dobrovolny@vancouver.ca or 604.873.7331.
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Jerry W. Dobrovolny, P.Ehg., MBA
General Manager, Engineering Services

604.873.7331 | jerry.dobrovolny@vancouver.ca
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